RE: [EXTERNAL] Stopped by today re claim 7175964
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Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Stopped by today re claim 7175964

From: "Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA"
Date: 3/19/21, 12:08 PM
To: Phil Dibowitz

Hello Phil

I am extremely sorry for the late response. I did update the claim back when you came in
the office but I had to re-do it today. I just submitted it to claim department one more

time and will ensure they get back to you soon.

Thank you

Marya Munir

Manager Customer Service
A/ Bayview Station

2111 lane St. SF. CA.94124

----- Original Message-----

From: Phil Dibowitz

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 9:52 AM

To: Munir, Marya - San Francisco, CA

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Stopped by today re claim 7175964

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding,

clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Stopped by this morning around 9:45 to see if I could catch you, but you weren't in yet.

Please provide an update on 7175964.

Thanks.

8/31/21, 5:35 PM



